

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, May 8, 2024, 5:30 pm

Teleconference/ Via Zoom

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (1 st Vice Chair)		Melinda Avey (Chair)	\boxtimes	Judith Mummert	⊠
Barbara Oleachea	\boxtimes	Chris Baker		Gene Rojas	\boxtimes
Ryan Raftery		Paul Tanner		Gail Brosnan	\boxtimes
Javon Williams		Elizabeth Hopper (2 nd Vice Chair)	\boxtimes	Jermel Taylor	⊠
Sameer Sood		Jenny Stoneburner		Severine Hollingsworth	\boxtimes
Jenny Stoneburner		Rachel Davidson			

Торіс	Minutes
Welcomes/Roll Call	Chair, Melinda Avey, called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.
Approval of Minutes and Agenda	A motion was made and seconded to approve this evening's agenda. Motion carried. A motion was made and seconded to approve the April 10, 2024, meeting minutes. Motion carried.
Action Item Approval of letter Re: HEART SUPT Referrals	Board members, in attendance, unanimously voted to approve and ratify the letter Re: HEART SUPT Referrals sent to Ryan Quist, BHS Director.
Presentation: Sacramento County Correctional Health	Tianna Hammock, Division Manager, Sacramento County Correctional Health, provided an overview of services, with a focus on Medication-Assisted Treatment, provided to individuals incarcerated at the Main Jail and RCCC.
Public Comment	No Public Comment
New Business	No New Business



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes		
Public Comment	No Public Comment		
	Criminal Justice Committee: Great Tour of Hope Cooperative CORE site on Marconi. Hoping to do more tours in the future.		
 Committee Monthly Report Criminal Justice Committee Prevention Committee Treatment Committee Membership Committee 	 Prevention Committee: No May meeting Treatment Committee: No updates as meeting was cancelled for May. Membership Committee: Board is recommending moving the meetings to an Adhoc schedule going forward. 		
Public Comment	No Public Comment.		
Provider Announcements	 WellSpace Health: Several changes announced for upcoming contracted services that will no longer be offered. There was a reduction in WellSpace Health staffing as well. Some of the impacted areas are: Jail Services/Collaborative Courts Closing of WellSpace Health South location Options for Recovery Services Discussion around impacts this will have on County services. 		
Public Comment	No Public Comment.		
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) Report Ryan Quist, Director	 May is Mental Health Awareness Month. Nationally, 43% of adults in substance use treatment have a diagnosable mental health issue. Nationally, 60% of youth in substance use treatment have a diagnosable mental health issue. Fentanyl Awareness Day is May 7, 2024. Behavioral Health Bridge Housing Project received \$43.1 million of funding. BHS released a Letter of Interest (LOI) and received 10 proposals from six organizations and four proposals were selected to move forward. One of the projects selected has a substance use sober living environment component. 		



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes
	 Crisis Wellness Response Team (CWRT) is starting to see some data coming in. Over the last few months, there have been 81 calls for referral and 48 mobile responses. All the mobile responses were able to be resolved without the involvement of law enforcement. Behavioral Health Racial Equity Committee (BHREC) has been conducting focus groups in the community for the Latino population.
Public Comment	No Public Comment.
Substance Use Prevention and Treatment Services (SUPT) Report Lori Miller, Division Manager	 Lori Miller, SUPT Division Manager, provided the following report: May is National Treatment Court Month. May 7, 2024, was National Fentanyl Awareness Day. Members and the community are encouraged to log onto http://www.SaferSacramento.com and see the new articles, stories and website information that has been uploaded. May 12-18, 2024, is National Prevention Week. June 5, 2024, is the DEA Family Summit. The Opioid Settlement Funds project is ongoing, and the Board will be updated next month with more information. Behavioral Health is requesting your help in naming the new integrated access center and a survey monkey will be going out to receive recommendations. Kim Grimes, SUPT Health Program Manager, provided the following report: Referral numbers for April: Youth-36 total new referrals, 82% first treatment episode completed. A second Girls group has been added. Shared success story from this week. CPS 68 new referrals in April.
Public Comment	No Public Comment.
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn approved at 7:25pm.